
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Cloud Based Rehabilitation Cost Estimating Solution  
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (Like, from India or Canada) 

No. 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

No. 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (Like, from India or Canada) 

No. 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Yes. 
5. Would the HA prefer a software offering or a cloud-based offering? 
 Cloud. 
6. How many users will be utilizing these services? 
 Approximately 30. 
7.Will there be a need for devices such as (laptops / tablets) for these users? 
 Yes. 
8. Can you give us a general overview of how you intend to utilize the solution?  

Cloud based, mobile solution to prepare cost estimates for home rehabilitation 
projects. 

9. Do you have a workflow or diagram you could provide that would shed light on your 
current process?   

a. Application for work on home is received 
b. Inspector visits home and does Write-up 
c. Cost Estimate is prepared 
d. Cost Estimate Document is formatted without costs for use in bid packet 

10. Approximately how many users would be working with this system? 
30 

11. Are the physical addresses for the homes you work with recognized by postal codes?  
Yes. 


